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Greg Pyka 

From: Ned Brown 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:35 AM 
To: drillnotice@puc.texas.gov 
CC: Greg Pyka; Hazard, Shawn; John Palacio 
Subject: City of Mason - EOP Drill Notice 
Attachments: Mason_2022 EOP Exercise_Agenda.pdf 

PUC Drill Notice Personnel: 

The City of Mason will conduct the City's 2022 Emergency Operations Plan Preparedness Review / Drill on Friday, 
December 2,2022, from 8:00 AM to 9:30 AM at the City of Mason Civic Center, which is located at 1024 McKinley St., 
Mason, TX 76856. 

Here is some additional information regarding the session: 

• The session will focus on emergency event scenario(s) that have implications for the City/Utility electric 
operations and business functional areas. An agenda for the session is attached. 

• City of Mason will also take the following steps regarding this Preparedness Review / Drill: 

o Contactthe regional TDEM Coordinator and inform them of this exercise; 

o File this notice in the PUC Web-Based Filer under Project 37276. 

Thanks 

NED BROWN 
nbrown@se-texas.com 
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Greg Pyka 

From: Ned Brown 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:46 AM 
To: shawn.baxter@tdem.texas.gov 
CC: Greg Pyka; John Palacio 
Subject: FW: City of Mason - EOP Drill Notice 
Attachments: Mason_2022 EOP Exercise_Agenda.pdf 

Shawn, 

Please see the email notification (below) and the attached agenda regarding the City of Mason 2022 EOP Drill/ 
Exercise-scheduled for Friday, December 2, starting at 8:00 AM, at City of Mason Civic Center, located at 1024 
McKinley St., Mason, TX 76856. We would like to invite you to this drill / session. 

Please feel free to forward this notice / invitation to other TDEM personnel and let us know if you are planning to attend 
or if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

NED BROWN 
nbrown@se-texas.com 
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From: Ned Brown 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:35 AM 
To: drillnotice@puc.texas.gov 
Cc: Greg Pyka <gpyka@se-texas.com>; Hazard, Shawn <Shawn.Hazard@puc.texas.gov>; John Palacio 
<John.Palacio@cityofmason.us> 
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
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DATE / TIME: Friday, December 2,2022 18:00 AM - 9:30 AM 

MEETING LOCATION: City of Mason - Civic Center 

1024 McKinley St. 

Mason, TX 76856 

PROJECT NAME: Annual EOP Drill / Exercise 

MEETING GOALS: 1. To test the knowledge and understanding City's current EOP 

2. To conduct an exercise that requires the application of the EOP to an emergency scenario(s) 

3. To get feedback from participating personnel and ideas on how to improve the EOP 

AGENDA 

8:00 1 Introductions / Goals for the Meeting 

8:15 I Review of EOP 

8:50 1 Table-Top Exercise / Scenario - City personnel will be given an emergency scenario and 
will be asked to discuss preparations, actions, and application of the EOP in the emergency event 
/ situation 

9:20 1 Open Discussion / Summary / Action Items 


